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-] STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
%5/  STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM
- TO: ' Honorable Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Janet C. Barresi
DATE: February 28, 2013
SUBJECT: Lindsey Nicole Henry Scholarships

Approval is requested for Bishop Kelley Catholic High School in Tulsa, an Oklahoma Catholic
Schools Accrediting Association (OCSAA) private school, wishing to participate in the Lindsey
Nicole Henry Scholarship for Students with Disabilities program.
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BISHOP f KELLEY

A LIFE PREPARATORY SCHOOL

February 6, 2013

Ms. Anita Eccard

Associate State Director
Special Education Services
State Department of Education

Ms. Eccard,

Bishop Kelley High School would like to apply for participation in the Lindsey Nicole
Henry Scholarship for Students with Disabilities Program. Bishop Kelley is an
accredited high school for grades 9-12 in the Diocese of Tulsa. Currently students with
diagnosed disabilities receive limited accommodations but do not receive modifications
to the curriculum. Accommodations most frequently used are extended time for testing,
tests read orally, change of setting for testing, dictation of essay questions, use of word
processor in the classroom, enlarged print text books, enlarged font for notes and tests,
accommodated classroom seating, and use of resource room to work on assignments.

Sincerely,
¢,
Lo b

Curt Feilmeier
Principal

A CATHOLIC EDUCATION IN THE LASALLIAN TRADITION.
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